
 
 

 
 
 
6 September 2021 
 
 
To: Councillors Baker, Hutton and Wilshaw  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Friday, 10 September 2021 at 2.00 pm 
 via Zoom meeting 

 

A G E N D A 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 
 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 

Public Document Pack



the Meeting Room.  
 

B. Items 2, 3, and 4(a) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
 

C. The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in 
the hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a 
party and any person assisting or representing a party). 

 
4  TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES - SHADOW BAR, 19-23 CLIFTON STREET, BLACKPOOL, 

FY1 1JD  (Pages 1 - 26) 
 

 To consider two Temporary Event Notices for Shadow Bar, 19-23 Clifton Street, 
Blackpool, FY1 1JD. 
 
A. Applications and representations submitted. To consider the attached report. 
 
B. Determination of the applications for Temporary Event Notices – Shadow Bar, Clifton 
Street, Blackpool. 
 
The Licensing Panel will indicate how the decision is to be communicated to interested 
parties. 
 

 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Sarah Chadwick, Democratic Governance 
Advisor, Tel: 01253 477153, e-mail sarah.chadwick@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Judith Brooks-Brennan, Licensing Officer 

Date of Meeting : 
 

10 September 2021 

 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES – Shadow Bar 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 

To consider two Temporary Event Notices (TENs) for Shadow Bar, 19-23 Clifton 
Street, Blackpool, FY1 1JD. 
 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The panel is requested to consider the Temporary Event Notices and determine 
whether to allow the events to go ahead would adversely impact on the licensing 
objectives. 

  

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

Objections have been received therefore there must be a hearing to consider 
whether to allow the events to go ahead, add conditions to the TENs or issue a 
counter notice.  
 

3.2 Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.3 Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

4.0 Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

4.1 None, once a TEN is submitted and an objection received it must be considered by 
the Licensing Panel. 

  
5.0 Council Priority: 
  
5.1 The relevant Council priority is  

 “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



  
6.0 Background Information: 

 
6.1 On 26 August 2021 the Licensing Service was served with Temporary Event Notices 

by Mr Rafael Marcin Suski for Shadow Bar, 19-23 Clifton Street, Blackpool, FY1 1JD. 
The notices relate to the provision of sale by retail of alcohol on the premises and 
regulated entertainment from 02:00-04:00 hours on the following dates: 
 
11-12 September 2021 
18-19 September 2021 
 

6.2 The Police have objected to the events taking place on the grounds of preventing 
crime and disorder. A hearing is therefore required to determine whether to allow 
the events to go ahead, add conditions to the TENs or issue counter notices to 
prevent the events from taking place. Copies of the objections are attached. 
 

6.3 National policy considerations: 
 
Section 7 – Temporary Event Notices is relevant: 
The system of permitted temporary activities is intended to be a light touch process 
where notice is given by the premises user that they intend to carry out specified 
activities. The Police and Environmental Health Team have three working days to 
object to the notice on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives. 

  
6.4 There are no local policy considerations. 
  
6.5 At the hearing the panel can either let the events go ahead, serve a counter notice to 

prevent the events going ahead or after considering the objections, the panel may 
decide that it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to impose 
one or more conditions onto the TENs. The panel can only add existing conditions 
from the premises licence. 
 
The current premises licence for Shadow Bar has the following conditions: 
 
1 a) On Bank Holiday Sundays, the provision of Regulated Entertainment and 

Late Night Refreshment are permitted until 04.00 hours the following day.   
  b) On Easter Sunday Regulated Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment 

are permitted until 04.00 hours the following day. 
 c) On the above occasions the opening hours of the premises shall be 

extended until 05.00 
 d) In the event of a screening of any international sporting event involving any 

of the countries from the United Kingdom and the Republic of Ireland which 
falls outside the current permitted hours on the premises licence to permit 
the premises to open one hour before the start of the event and finishing one 

Page 2



& half hours after the end of the event, the details of the transmission to be 
notified to the Police 7 days beforehand and provided the Police have not 
objected to the additional hours within 72 hours of being notified. 

 
2 CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply 

with the following: 
 

 The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the 
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of the 
premises are to be covered by the system. The system will incorporate a 
camera covering each of the entrance doors and will be capable of providing 
an image which is regarded as identification standard. 

 The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the 
recording. 

 The system will make recordings during all hours the premises are open to the 
public. 

 VCR tapes or digital recording shall be held for a minimum of 31 days and 28 
days respectively, after the recording is made and will be made available to 
the Police or any authorised persons acting for a Responsible Authority for 
inspection upon request. 

 The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders of all 
persons entering the premises.  

 
3 A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will 

be on the premises at all times the premises are open to the public. This staff 
member will be able to show recent data or footage with the absolute 
minimum of delay when requested to a Police Officer or to a Local Authority 
Enforcement Officer. 

 
4 Appropriate signage alerting customers to CCTV recording shall be displayed 

in conspicuous positions on the premises. 
 
5 Annual documented maintenance checks of the CCTV system, including the 

recording system will be undertaken by the Designated Premises Supervisor 
to ensure that the system is in good working order and fit for purpose. 

 
6 The Police Licensing Unit shall be notified on any occasion when the CCTV or 

radio system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day and 
shall provide a certificate from a competent person stating the reason for the 
system being inoperative and the measures which have been taken to satisfy 
the licence conditions. 

 
7 Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving disorderly will 

not be allowed entry to the venue.  Any person within this venue who appears 

Page 3



to be intoxicated or who is behaving disorderly will be given care and 
consideration in leaving the venue. 

 
8 The Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor are to support 

and rigorously enforce a Challenge 25 proof of age policy. Any person who 
looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to provide 
identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the only 
forms of identification acceptable: 

 
 i. UK photo driving licence 
 ii. Passport 
 iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card 
  
 OR any other nationally or locally approved form of identification which may 

be introduced in the future. 
 
 If no suitable identification is provided, sale of alcohol to them will be refused. 
 
9 Signs promoting the Challenge 25 policy shall be prominently displayed at 

public entrances and alcohol sales areas. 
 
10 All staff to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 

scheme to be applied upon the premises. Records to evidence this will be 
made available to an authorised officer upon request. 

 
11 Adequate first aid provision is available at all times to include having at least 

one trained first-aider on the premises at all times the premises are being 
operated. 

 
12 An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as 

appropriate to any risk assessment, however on the following occasions at 
least one SIA registered member of door staff will be on duty from 20.00 until 
closing time: 

 
 a) Every Friday and Saturday 
 b) Bank holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and New Year's Eve 
 c) When a private function is taking place on the premises. 
 
13  All door staff employed at the entrance / exit of the licensed premises will 

wear a reflective jacket / tabard of a design approved by the Lancashire 
Constabulary. 

 
14 A record shall be kept on the premises of every person employed at the 

premises as a door supervisor. The record is to contain the following details: 

Page 4



  
 (i) Name and address 
 (ii) Date of birth 
 (iii) SIA licence number 
 (iv) Time duty commenced and time duty terminated 
  

 Said records are to be made available for inspection upon demand by a Police 
officer or any authorised officer. 

 
15 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of 

bottles or glasses / polycarbonate vessels from the curtilage and grounds of 
the licensed premises. 

 
16 At least one personal licence holder will be available on the licensed premises 

while the supply or sale of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be 
known to all other staff engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the 
case of emergency. 

 
17 The premises are operated in accordance with the principles outlined by the 

'Nightsafe' Initiative, as are relevant to those premises, and indicated in the 
associated leaflet. 

 
18 The premises shall be operated in participation with the 'Pubwatch' and 

'Radiolink' schemes. 
 
19 The Radiolink equipment will be ‘live’ and will be monitored by the Head 

Doorman or another responsible person while the licensed premises are open 
for business. 

 
20 The licence holder and the designated premises supervisor shall nominate 

another person who will deputise for the designated premises supervisor in 

his/her absence, and shall ensure that the identity of the deputy is known by 

all other staff when such absence occurs 

21 Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the Licence holder which 
relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an officer or a 
Responsible Authority. 

 
22 Where there is reasonable suspicion that drugs are being carried, the licensee 

shall ensure that the outer clothing, pockets and bags of those entering the 
venue are searched by a trained staff member of the same sex. 

 

Page 5



23 Clearly visible notices, in a form prescribed by the Council, shall be displayed 
advising those attending that 1. It is a condition of entry that customers agree 
to be searched and 2. Police will be informed if anyone is found in possession 
of controlled substances or weapons. 

 
24 Security arrangements are sufficient to discourage the sale and consumption 

of drugs and shall ensure such arrangements include regular checks of toilet 
areas. 

 
25 Any customers known to have been previously convicted of committing 

criminal offences relating to drugs shall be excluded from the premises. 
 
26 Confiscated and found drugs shall be stored, disposed, transferred in 

accordance with procedures agreed with the Lancashire Constabulary. 
 
27 A drugs prevention strategy for the venue shall be developed and applied. The 

strategy shall include arrangements for the location of posters and the 
distribution of other information relating to drugs risks, the dangers 
associated with drugs and the legal provisions relating to drug use. 

 
28 During the final hour of daily trading appropriate announcements are made or 

images are projected to remind patrons of the need to leave the premises 
without causing annoyance, nuisance or disturbance to local residents and to 
advise patrons of any taxi free-phone or collection arrangements available 
upon the premises. 

 
29 The volume of amplified sound used in connection with entertainment shall at 

all times be under the control of the licensee or management and the 
controlling mechanism shall be operated from a part of the premises 
inaccessible to the public. 

 
30 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles / polycarbonate vessels will be 

undertaken to ensure that empty containers do not accumulate in or around 
the licensed premises. 

 
31 A clear, legible and conspicuous notice requesting patrons to avoid causing 

noise, nuisance or disturbance to local residents shall be displayed at every 
exit. 

 
32 All external windows and doors should be closed after 10pm, except in the 

case of an emergency. 
 
33 Noise from any regulated entertainment or mechanical ventilation shall be 

inaudible within the nearest sensitive properties or, at the discretion of the 

Page 6



Local Authority, shall not exceed some other pre-agreed limit, which does not 
cause unreasonable disturbance to the residents of these properties or their 
guests. 

 
34 Vibration produced as a result of any regulated entertainment shall not be 

perceptible in any adjoining or nearby sensitive properties. 
 
35 On the ground floor all alcoholic drinks will be served in polycarbonate or 

other appropriate non-glass vessels after 22.00hrs. Glassware may only be 

used on the first floor if it is used as a restaurant with alcohol as ancillary to a 

meal. 

36 An incident book will be maintained, in which shall be recorded 
 

 a. All incidents of crime and disorder 
 b. Refused sales to drunken persons  
 c. A record of any person refused admission or asked to leave the 

premises  
 d. Details of occasions upon which the Police are called to the premises  
 e. The use or discovery of drugs  
 

 That book shall be available for inspection by a Police Officer or authorised 
person. 

 
37 The maximum number of persons to be accommodated in the premises at any 

one time shall be 650. Each floor capacity to be guided by Fire Safety. 
 
38 No person under the age of 18 years of age will be admitted into the premises 

unless accompanied by a responsible adult. Members of staff are not to be 
responsible for supervising children. 

 
39 No person under 18 years shall be allowed on the premises after 21.00 hours 

unless they are on the first floor for the consumption of a meal. Appropriate 

notices will be displayed. 

40 No entertainment of an adult or sexual nature will take place on the premises. 
 
41 An authorisation, signed and dated by the designated premises supervisor, 

shall be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make 
sales of alcohol at the premises. All staff involved in sales will be at least 18 
years of age and will receive training to promote the licensing objectives. All 
training to be documented and records made available on request to a Police 
Officer or any authorised officer. 

Page 7



 
42  No person in possession of an alcoholic drink in an unsealed container shall be 

allowed to enter or leave the premises.  
 
43  Functions which specifically target young people (for example 18th birthday 

parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises; with exception of 
those consuming a meal on the first floor of the premises. 

 
44  The licence holder and designated premises supervisor shall erect and 

maintain signage (in a form approved by the licensing authority) on or 
adjacent to all staffed exits advising patrons of the street drinking order and 
the intention of staff to enforce a no exit with a bottle policy. 

 
45  The licence holder and designated premises supervisor shall ensure that only 

toughened glass or polycarbonate vessels are used to dispense beverages to 
customers. 

 
46  William Shayne Kelly born 24/04/1971 and Steven Williams born 11/01/1968 

are not allowed on the premises or to have any direct dealings with the 
business 

  
7.0 
 
7.1 

List of Appendices: 
 
Appendix 4(a) Application for a TEN – Shadow Bar 11-12 Sep 2021 
Appendix 4(b) Application for a TEN – Shadow Bar 18-19 Sep 2021 
Appendix 4(c) Police objection to TEN – Shadow Bar 11-12 Sep 2021 
Appendix 4(d) Police objection to TEN – Shadow Bar 18-19 Sep 2021 

  
8.0 Financial considerations: 
  
8.1 None. 
  
9.0 Legal Considerations: 
  
9.1 Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
  
10.0 Risk Management considerations: 
  
10.1 None.  
  
11.0 Equalities considerations: 
  
11.1 None. 
  

Page 8



12.0 Sustainability, climate change and environmental considerations: 
  
12.1 None. 
  
13.0 Internal / external consultation undertaken: 
  
13.1 None.  
  
14.0 Background papers: 
  
14.1 None. 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



LS/F/007/1/
8 2 

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing this 
notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes 
and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.  

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice 
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority 
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing 
authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.  

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to 
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.  

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)
1. Your name
Title 

Surname 

Forenames 

Mr 

SUSKI 

RAFAEL 
MARCIN 

x  Mrs  Miss   Ms  Other (please state) 

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title 
Surname 
Forenames 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  
Ms 

 Other (please state) 

3. Your date of birth Day   Month    Year    
4. Your place of birth
5. National Insurance Number
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the 
separate correspondence box below)

Post town Post code        

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers 
Daytime   

Evening (optional) 

Mobile (optional)  
Fax number (optional) 
E-Mail Address

Licensing Service   
Blackpool Council  
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA   

T:   (01253) 47   8572  /  8589   
F:   (01253) 47 8372   

www.blackpool.g ov.uk /licensing        

Appendix 4(a)

Page 11



LS/F/007/1/
8 3 

(if available)  

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town Post code  

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:  
Daytime   

Evening (optional) 

Mobile (optional)  
Fax number (optional)  
E-Mail Address
(if available)

2. The premises
Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or 
if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)   
(Please read note 2)  

19-23 CLIFTON STREET
BLACKPOOL
FY! 15D

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any 
part of the premises)?  If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.   

Premises licence number   PL 1280 

Club premises certificate number 

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which 
this notice applies, please give a description and details below.  (Please read note 3)  

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4) 

Page 12



LS/F/007/1/
8 4 

TOWN CENTRE PREMISES CONSISTING OF FIXED SEATING , DANCE FLOOR AND A 
BAR. 

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5) 

 LATER HOURS TO SELL ALCOHOL AND OFFER REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 02.00hrs and 04.00hrs ON 11-12 SEPTEMBER 2021 

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises  (please mark an 
“X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)  

EITHER: The sale by retail of alcohol x 

OR: The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the  order of, a 
member of the club  

The provision of regulated entertainment (please read note 7) x 

The provision of late night refreshment 

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) 

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities (Please 
read note 9):  

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities 
(please give times in 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10):  

 02.00hrs -04.00hrs on the 11 & 12 Sep 2021 

Page 13



LS/F/007/1/
8 5 

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on 
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers.  (Please read 
note 11)  

  499 

If the licensable activities will include the supply 
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will 
be for consumption on or off the premises, or both 
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 12)  

On the premises only  x 

Off the premises only 

Both 

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, 
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment 
(including, but not limited to, lap dancing and pole dancing).  (Please see note 13).  

 02.00hrs-04.00hrs on the 11th September 2021 
 02.00hrs-04.00hrs on the 12th September 2021 

4. Personal licence holders  (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?   
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) 

Y es No 
x 

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below. 

Issuing licensing authority   Blackpool Council 

Licence number  
Date of issue  
Any further relevant details  

 PA3275 
13/11/2009  

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given  (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises 
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now 
giving this temporary event notice?  

Yes No 

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you have 
given for events in that same calendar year   

   1 

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in 
which the event period:  
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Page 14



LS/F/007/1/
8 6 

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event 
notice?  
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your 
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year  

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the 
same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less after the
event period proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities 
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?  

Yes No 

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your 
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.  

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities 
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event 
period:  
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

7. Checklist  (Please read note 17)
I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an “X” ) 
Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the 
premises are situated  

x 

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the 
premises are situated  

x 

Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health 
functions for the area in which the premises are situated  

x 

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send at least one 
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority  

n/a   

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to 
each additional chief officer of police  

n/a   

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, send a copy of this 
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions  

n/a   

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application (£21) 
x 

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below 
x 

8. Condition  (Please read note 18)

No   

Page 15



LS/F/007/1/
8 7 

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities 
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or 
under the authority of the premises user.  

9. Declarations  (Please read note 19)
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

I understand that it is an offence:  
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to
a fine of any amount; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature 

Date 
17th August 2021 

Name of 
Person signing 

 Rafael Suski 

For completion by the licensing authority 

10. Acknowledgement   (Please read note 20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice. 

Signature 

On behalf of the licensing authority 
Date 

Name of  
Officer signing 
Official Stamp 

NOTES  

General  

In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a "premises user". 

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the grounds of 
any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of 
public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the occurrence of an event at which 

Page 16



LS/F/007/1/
8 2 

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are completing this 
notice by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes 
and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.  

You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice 
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of police and the local authority 
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises are situated. The licensing 
authority will give to you written acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.  

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to 
carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.  

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)
1. Your name
Title 

Surname 

Forenames 

Mr 

SUSKI 

RAFAEL 
MARCIN 

x  Mrs  Miss   Ms  Other (please state) 

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title 
Surname 
Forenames 

Mr  Mrs  Miss  
Ms 

 Other (please state) 

3. Your date of birth Day   Month    Year    
4. Your place of birth   
5. National Insurance Number   
6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete the 
separate correspondence box below)

Post town Post code        

7. Other contact details
Telephone numbers 
Daytime   

Evening (optional) 

Mobile (optional)  

  

Fax number (optional) 
E-Mail Address

Licensing Service   
Blackpool Council  
Municipal Buildings, PO Box  4 
Blackpool,  FY1 1NA   

T:   (01253) 47   8572  /  8589   
F:   (01253) 47 8372   

www.blackpool.g ov.uk /licensing        

Appendix 4(b)

Page 17



LS/F/007/1/
8 3 

(if available)  

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town Post code  

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:  
Daytime   

Evening (optional) 

Mobile (optional)  
Fax number (optional)  
E-Mail Address
(if available)

2. The premises
Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or 
if it has no address give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)   
(Please read note 2)  

19-23 CLIFTON STREET 
BLACKPOOL
FY1 1JD

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or any 
part of the premises)?  If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.   

Premises licence number   PL 1280 

Club premises certificate number 

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which 
this notice applies, please give a description and details below.  (Please read note 3)  

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4) 

Page 18



LS/F/007/1/
8 4 

TOWN CENTRE PREMISES CONSISTING OF FIXED SEATING , DANCE FLOOR AND A 
BAR. 

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5) 

 LATER HOURS TO SELL ALCOHOL AND OFFER REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT 
BETWEEN THE HOURS OF 02.00hrs and 04.00hrs ON THE 18 & 19th SEP 2021 

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises  (please mark an 
“X” next to the licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)  

EITHER: The sale by retail of alcohol x 

OR: The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the  order of, a 
member of the club  

The provision of regulated entertainment (please read note 7) x 

The provision of late night refreshment 

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) 

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities (Please 
read note 9):  

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities 
(please give times in 24 hour clock) (Please read note 10):  

 02.00hrs -04.00hrs on the 18&19/09/2021 

Page 19



LS/F/007/1/
8 5 

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to 
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on 
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers.  (Please read 
note 11)  

  499 

If the licensable activities will include the supply 
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will 
be for consumption on or off the premises, or both 
(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 12)  

On the premises only  x 

Off the premises only 

Both 

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, 
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment 
(including, but not limited to, lap dancing and pole dancing).  (Please see note 13).  

 02.00hrs-04.00hrs on the 18th September 2021 
 02.00hrs-04.00hrs on the 19th September 2021 

4. Personal licence holders  (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence?   
(Please mark an “X” in the box that applies to you) 

Y es No 
x 

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below. 

Issuing licensing authority   Blackpool Council 

Licence number  
Date of issue  
Any further relevant details  

 PA3275 
13/11/2009  

5. Previous temporary event notices you have given  (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes that
apply to you)
Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premises 
for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now 
giving this temporary event notice?  

Yes No 

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices you have 
given for events in that same calendar year   

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in 
which the event period:  
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Page 20



LS/F/007/1/
8 6 

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the 
same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event 
notice?  
If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your 
associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year  

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the 
same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less before; or 
b) begins 24 hours or less after the
event period proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities 
given a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the 
event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?  

Yes No 

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices your 
business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.  

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities 
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event 
period:  
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event period
proposed in this notice?

Yes No 

7. Checklist  (Please read note 17)
I shall (Please mark the appropriate boxes with an “X” ) 
Send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the 
premises are situated  

x 

Send a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the 
premises are situated  

x 

Send a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health 
functions for the area in which the premises are situated  

x 

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, send at least one 
copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority  

n/a   

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, send a copy of this notice to 
each additional chief officer of police  

n/a   

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, send a copy of this 
notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions  

n/a   

Make or enclose payment of the fee for the application (£21) 
x 

Sign the declaration in Section 9 below 
x 

8. Condition  (Please read note 18)

No   

Page 21



LS/F/007/1/
8 7 

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities 
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or 
under the authority of the premises user.  

9. Declarations  (Please read note 19)
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. 

I understand that it is an offence:  
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this
temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to
a fine of any amount; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a
person is liable on conviction for any such offence to a fine of any amount, or to imprisonment
for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature 

Date 
 25th August 2021 

Name of 
Person signing 

 Rafael Suski 

For completion by the licensing authority 

10. Acknowledgement   (Please read note 20)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice. 

Signature 

On behalf of the licensing authority 
Date 

Name of  
Officer signing 
Official Stamp 

NOTES  

General  

In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a "premises user". 

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the grounds of 
any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of 
public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the occurrence of an event at which 

Page 22



Appendix 4(c) 

 

RA Representation Form 

 LS/F/007/8/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Objection made by Lancashire Constabulary  
to a Temporary Event Notice 

Responsible Authority                     Lancashire Constabulary 

Name of Officer    (please print) PC 515 Guy HARRISON 

Signature of Officer 

 

Contact telephone number 01253 604007 

Date representation made 01 09 21 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO  

Premises Details 

Premises Name Shadow Bar 

Address 19-23 Clifton Street 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 1JD 

Reasons for objecting 

I am in receipt of a Temporary Event Notice at the above premises for the sale of alcohol and provision 
of regulated entertainment, from 2am to 4am on 11th-12th September 2021. 
 
On behalf of the Police I believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with this TEN will 
undermine the licensing objectives, namely in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety. There is already a high volume of crime and disorder in the area in and around Clifton 
Street, and specific concerns in respect of the Shadow Bar itself.   
 
A recent example of this was at 23:58 hours on 13/08/2021 when the Police were called to attend an 
incident at the premises, whereby 2 males within the establishment were attacked by a female wielding 
a glass. One of the males received a significant wound to the head. The other suffered a smaller cut to 
the head but both required hospital treatment as a result. Given the circumstances of the assault and 
the serious nature of the injury, the incident was recorded as a “Wounding with intent to do grievous 
bodily harm”. 
 
Of particular concern was the fact that the premises has a specific condition that only polycarbonate or 
other non- glass vessels are to be used after 22:00 hours. Glass may only be used after this time in the 
restaurant area when alcohol is served ancillary to a meal. This incident happened in the bar area at a 
time when glass vessels should not have been available. A serious crime was committed as a direct 
consequence of this failure to adhere to the provisions of the licence.  

Page 23



Appendix 4(c) 

 

RA Representation Form 

 LS/F/007/8/1 

 
Furthermore, the conditions of the licence state that a staff member who is conversant with the CCTV 
system should be present on the premises at all time. On the night of the incident the staff present 
were unable to access the system at the request of the police. During their attempts to do so they 
actually locked themselves out of the system. This was a serious impediment to the police on the night 
of the incident, as they were unable to obtain footage that may have led to the identification of 
suspects. 
 
In July of this year two separate Licensing visits had been carried out to the premises and advice given 
to the management. This followed reports of individuals who are subject of “Pubwatch” bans 
frequenting the premises as well as reports of excessive noise and failure to adhere to aspects of the 
Covid 19 legislation. The management were warned of the potential consequences to their licence if 
such breaches were evidenced. 
 
 
Therefore, due to the increased risk of crime and disorder Lancashire Constabulary wishes to object to 
the Temporary Event Notice. 

The Police recommend to the Panel that a Counter Notice be served by the Licensing Authority 
unless the following restrictions or requirements can be imposed by condition. 

 

 

 

Page 24



Appendix 4(d) 

RA Representation Form 

 LS/F/007/8/1 

Blackpool Council Licensing Service 
 

Objection made by Lancashire Constabulary  
to a Temporary Event Notice 

Responsible Authority                     Lancashire Constabulary 

Name of Officer    (please print) PC 515 Guy HARRISON 

Signature of Officer 

 

Contact telephone number 01253 604007 

Date representation made 01 09 21 

Do you consider mediation to be appropriate NO  

Premises Details 

Premises Name Shadow Bar 

Address 19-23 Clifton Street 

 Blackpool 

  

  

Post Code FY1 1JD 

Reasons for objecting 

I am in receipt of a Temporary Event Notice at the above premises for the sale of alcohol and provision 
of regulated entertainment, from 2am to 4am on 18th -19th September 2021. 
 
On behalf of the Police I believe that allowing the premises to be used in accordance with this TEN will 
undermine the licensing objectives, namely in relation to the prevention of crime and disorder and 
public safety. There is already a high volume of crime and disorder in the area in and around Clifton 
Street, and specific concerns in respect of the Shadow Bar itself.   
 
A recent example of this was at 23:58 hours on 13/08/2021 when the Police were called to attend an 
incident at the premises, whereby 2 males within the establishment were attacked by a female wielding 
a glass. One of the males received a significant wound to the head. The other suffered a smaller cut to 
the head but both required hospital treatment as a result. Given the circumstances of the assault and 
the serious nature of the injury, the incident was recorded as a “Wounding with intent to do grievous 
bodily harm”. 
 
Of particular concern was the fact that the premises has a specific condition that only polycarbonate or 
other non- glass vessels are to be used after 22:00 hours. Glass may only be used after this time in the 
restaurant area when alcohol is served ancillary to a meal. This incident happened in the bar area at a 
time when glass vessels should not have been available. A serious crime was committed as a direct 
consequence of this failure to adhere to the provisions of the licence.  

Page 25



Appendix 4(d) 

RA Representation Form 

 LS/F/007/8/1 

 
Furthermore, the conditions of the licence state that a staff member who is conversant with the CCTV 
system should be present on the premises at all time. On the night of the incident the staff present 
were unable to access the system at the request of the police. During their attempts to do so they 
actually locked themselves out of the system. This was a serious impediment to the police on the night 
of the incident, as they were unable to obtain footage that may have led to the identification of 
suspects. 
 
In July of this year two separate Licensing visits had been carried out to the premises and advice given 
to the management. This followed reports of individuals who are subject of “Pubwatch” bans 
frequenting the premises as well as reports of excessive noise and failure to adhere to aspects of the 
Covid 19 legislation. The management were warned of the potential consequences to their licence if 
such breaches were evidenced. 
 
 
Therefore, due to the increased risk of crime and disorder Lancashire Constabulary wishes to object to 
the Temporary Event Notice. 

The Police recommend to the Panel that a Counter Notice be served by the Licensing Authority 
unless the following restrictions or requirements can be imposed by condition. 

 

 

 

Page 26


	Agenda
	4 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES - SHADOW BAR, 19-23 CLIFTON STREET, BLACKPOOL, FY1 1JD
	Appendix 4a - TEN app 11-12 Sep 2021 (redacted)
	Appendix 4b - TEN app 18-19 Sep 2021 (redacted)
	Appendix 4c - Shadow Bar TEN 11-12 Sep Police objection
	Appendix 4d - Shadow Bar TEN 18-19 Sep Police objection




